

Functional requirements for **Disposition of Records**

~~CONTENTS PAGE~~

~~Foreword~~

~~Introduction~~

~~1. Scope~~

~~2. Normative references~~

~~3. Terms and definitions~~

~~4. Purpose and benefits~~

~~5. Principles~~

~~6. Disposition requirements~~

~~6.1. General~~

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.itih.ai>)
Document Preview

ISO/DTS 7538

<https://standards.itih.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

~~6.2. Governance of disposition of records~~

~~6.2.1. General~~

~~6.2.2. Authorization of disposition~~

~~6.2.3. Reviewing and updating disposition authorities~~

~~6.3. Disposition policies~~

~~6.4. Disposition processes~~

~~6.4.1. General~~

~~6.4.2. Processes~~

~~6.4.3. Documenting disposition~~

~~6.4.4.1.1.1 Disposition actions~~

~~6.4.4.1.1.1.1 Transfer of records~~

~~6.4.4.2. Destruction of records~~

~~6.5. — Exceptional circumstances and their implications for disposition~~

~~6.5.1. General~~

~~6.5.2. Disposition due to exceptional events~~

~~6.5.3. Disposition holds~~

~~7. — Performance evaluation and improvement~~

~~7.1. — General~~

~~7.2. — Monitoring, measurement, analysis, and evaluation~~

~~Annex A. Disposition challenges~~

~~A.1 — General~~

~~A.2 — Challenges posed by multiple copies~~

~~A.3 — Challenges of disposition in Distributed Ledger Technology systems~~

~~A.4 — Challenges of disposition in structured or interrelated data environments~~

~~A.5 — Implications of required vs permitted disposition~~

Bibliography <https://standards.iteh.ai>
Document Preview

ISO/DTS 7538

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

DRAFT

**~~ISO/AWI TS 7538 Functional requirements for Disposition
of Records~~**

**iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.itih.ai>)
Document Preview**

[ISO/DTS 7538](https://standards.itih.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538)

<https://standards.itih.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

© ISO 2024

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, or required in the context of its implementation, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized otherwise in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, or posting on the internet or an intranet, without prior written permission. Permission can be requested from either ISO at the address below or ISO's member body in the country of the requester.

ISO copyright office
CP 401 • Ch. de Blandonnet 8
CH-1214 Vernier, Geneva
Phone: + 41 22 749 01 11
E-mail: copyright@iso.org
Website: www.iso.org

Published in Switzerland

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)
Document Preview

[ISO/DTS 7538](https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538)

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

Contents

Foreword	vi
Introduction	viii
1 Scope	1
2 Normative references	1
3 Terms and definitions	1
4 Purpose and benefits	2
5 Principles	2
6 Disposition requirements	3
6.1 General.....	3
6.2 Governance of disposition.....	4
6.2.1 General.....	4
6.2.2 Authorization of disposition.....	4
6.3 Reviewing and updating disposition authorities.....	5
6.3.1 Policies.....	5
6.3.2 Disposition policies.....	5
6.4 Disposition processes.....	6
6.4.1 General.....	6
6.4.2 Processes.....	6
6.4.3 Documenting disposition.....	8
6.4.4 Disposition actions.....	8
6.5 Exceptional circumstances and their implications for disposition.....	9
6.5.1 General.....	9
6.5.2 Disposition due to exceptional events.....	9
6.5.3 Disposition holds.....	10
7 Performance evaluation and improvement	11
7.1 General.....	11
7.2 Monitoring, measurement, analysis and evaluation.....	11
Annex A (informative) Disposition challenges	12
A.1 General.....	12
A.2 Challenges posed by multiple copies.....	14
A.3 Challenges of disposition in distributed ledger technology systems.....	14
A.4 Challenges of disposition in structured or interrelated data environments.....	15
A.5 Implications of required vs permitted disposition.....	15
Bibliography	17

Foreword

ISO (the International Organization for Standardization) is a worldwide federation of national standards bodies (ISO member bodies). The work of preparing International Standards is normally carried out through ISO technical committees. Each member body interested in a subject for which a technical committee has been established has the right to be represented on that committee. International organizations, governmental and non-governmental, in liaison with ISO, also take part in the work. ISO collaborates closely with the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) on all matters of electrotechnical standardization.

~~International Standards are drafted in accordance with the rules given in the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.~~

~~The main task of technical committees is to prepare International Standards. Draft International Standards adopted by the technical committees are circulated to the member bodies for voting. Publication as an International Standard requires approval by at least 75 % of the member bodies casting a vote.~~

~~In exceptional circumstances, when a technical committee has collected data of a different kind from that which is normally published as an International Standard ("state of the art", for example), it may decide by a simple majority vote of its participating members to publish a Technical Report. A Technical Report is entirely informative in nature and does not have to be reviewed until the data it provides are considered to be no longer valid or useful.~~

~~Attention is drawn~~The procedures used to develop this document and those intended for its further maintenance are described in the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1. In particular, the different approval criteria needed for the different types of ISO document should be noted. This document was drafted in accordance with the editorial rules of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2 (see www.iso.org/directives).

ISO draws attention to the possibility that ~~some of the elements~~implementation of this document may ~~involve the subject~~use of (a) patent(s). ISO takes ~~no position concerning the evidence, validity or applicability of any claimed patent rights~~in respect thereof. As of the date of publication of this document, ISO had not received notice of (a) patent(s) which may be required to implement this document. However, ~~implementers are cautioned that this may not represent the latest information, which may be obtained from the patent database available at www.iso.org/patents~~. ISO shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

~~ISO/TS 7538~~Any trade name used in this document is information given for the convenience of users and does not constitute an endorsement.

For an explanation of the voluntary nature of standards, the meaning of ISO specific terms and expressions related to conformity assessment, as well as information about ISO's adherence to the World Trade Organization (WTO) principles in the Technical Barriers to Trade (TBT), see www.iso.org/iso/foreword.html.

This document was prepared by Technical Committee ISO/TC 46, *Information and documentation*, Subcommittee SC 11, *Archives/records management*.

[Any feedback or questions on this document should be directed to the user's national standards body. A complete listing of these bodies can be found at \[www.iso.org/members.html\]\(http://www.iso.org/members.html\).](#)

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)
Document Preview

[ISO/DTS 7538](#)

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

Introduction

~~1.1.1~~ 0.1 General

Disposition is an integral part of records management and allows organizations to reduce storage costs and save unnecessary time and expense managing records that are no longer required. Proper disposition also helps to ensure compliance, reduce risks, and preserve corporate and societal memory.

Disposition is the “range of records processes associated with implementing records retention, destruction or transfer decisions which are documented in disposition authorities or other instruments”. Disposition can be implemented:-

- a) on the receipt or creation of a record;-
- b) when the status of a record changes;-
- c) when records no longer have any administrative, legislative, historical, or cultural value; or
- d) for long term preservation and archival purposes.

As set out in ISO 15489-1, taking a managed and documented approach to the disposition of records is an important aspect of the efficient and accountable management of records, and is part of a structured approach to records management.

Such an approach is normally considered during appraisal, subsequent retention schedule development, and records systems design. In best practice, disposition is part of business activities, rather than an ad hoc activity, and is done regularly ~~and in accordance with~~ according to records requirements.

Planning for, and having efficient and authorized systems and processes in place to guide disposition supports accountability, efficiency, and good governance, while ensuring that records are controlled in an appropriate manner for a range of purposes.-

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

This document assumes that requirements related to the disposition of records are identified during appraisal, as described in ISO/TR 21946.

Appraisal is the process of ~~analyzing~~ analysing and evaluating business functions and processes, business context, and risk to determine records requirements. Results of the appraisal can be used in disposition decisions. Appraisal decisions should be implemented through processes documented in disposition authorities or other instruments.

This document is not intended to give guidance on how the appraisal processes is designed, implemented, or undertaken. Guidance on appraisal can be found in ISO/TR 21946.

Implementing a disposition authority involves carrying out the disposition actions identified through the appraisal process. It is a process that includes:

- reviewing whether it is permitted for records to be disposed of;
- undertaking the disposition action;
- documenting that the disposition has taken place.

Disposition actions are usually undertaken on a regular and routine basis. However, some disposition actions can require a one-off or ad hoc process. For example, when a record is sold to a third party for commercial

purposes or when an organizational function is transferred to another agency. In these circumstances, the implementation of disposition is appropriate to the disposition action and risk management considerations.

This document also supports organizations in implementing disposition by design, which involves analysing disposition requirements and implementing measures at early stages of the design and development of products, processes, systems or services that involve handling records.

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)
Document Preview

[ISO/DTS 7538](https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538)

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f6e34eb4-1fb4-461b-a419-b443439a3087/iso-dts-7538>

